
AGENDA 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


District 1 Commissioner Hallan ( Chair) 
I)istrict 2 Commissioner Pangerl 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Vacant 

Tuesday, July 16,2013, 10:00 a.m. 
Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine Citv, Minnesota 

A) Call meeting to order 

B) Pledge ofAllegiance 

C) Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak. Each speaker should state 
hislher name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Approve Agenda 

E) Approve Minutes of July 2, 2013 board meeting and Summary for pUblication. 

F) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Regular Meeting - May 22, 2013 

G) Approve Consent Agenda 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an 
item be removed and added to the regular agenda. 

1. Review June, 2013 Cash Balance (attachedl 
Fund June 30, 2012 June 30, 2013 IncreaseODecrease) I 
General Fund $2,029,025.95 $1,944,263.05 ($84,762.90) : 
Health and Human $1,958,216.29 $1,406,587.17 i ($551,629.12) 
Services Fund 
Road and Bridge FLmd $7,270,815.90 $7,437,294.47 $166,478.57 i 

Land Management Fund $605,799.89 $1,463,743.39 $857,943.50 
TOTAL (inc non-major 13,671,395.19 13,410,100.54 ($261,294.65) 

i funds) I 

Pine County Board ofCommissioners Page 1 July 16,2013 



2. Application for Abatement: 
Consider: 
a. 	 Gary Vink, 61077 Duxbury Road, Sandstone, PID 32.8800.001, pay 2012 & 2013 
b. 	 Robert Annstrong, 225 Lark Street, Sandstone, PID 45.5574.000, pay 2013 

3. 	 Resolution for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land 
Consider Resolution 2013-27 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land with a 10-year 
contract, Bashir Moghul, PID 08.0079.000 and PID 08.0080.000 and authorize Board 
Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

4. 	 Promotion 
Acknowledge and approve the trial-period promotion of Edward Melzark from 
Environmental Technician to Sr. Environmental Technician/Zoning Administrator, 
effective July 16,2013, $23.661hr., proposed B31 pay grade. 

5. 	 New Hires 
Authorize the hiring of four (4) full-time deputies, effective July 28,2013, at the stated 
pay rate: 	 Leah Schmidt $21.75/hr., step 3 seniority 7/28/2013-A 

Brian Butler $19.681hr., step 1 seniority 7/28/13-B 
Thomas Nygard $19.68/hr., step 1 seniority 7/28/13-C 
Casey Freund $19.681hr., step 1 seniority 7/28/13-D 

6. 	 Veteran Services Officer 
Consider the change of start date from July 16,2013 to July 30,2013, for Benjamin 
Wiener, Veteran Services Officer. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Recognition of Retirement 

Recognition of retirement of Ilene Haavisto, office manager in the Administrator's 
Office, for over 23 years of service to Pine County, effective July 31, 2013. 

2. 	 Personnel Committee 
Personnel Committee met July 9, 2013 and made the following recommendations 
(Minutes attached): 
Sheriff: 

a. Approve a one-half time School Resource Officer contract with East Central 
School District contingent upon approval by East Central School Board. 

b. 	 Accept the resignation ofDeputy Sheriff Daniel Adams effective July 3, 2013. 
c. 	 Approve the back-fill ofvacated deputy sheriff position to maintain authorized 

strength of 32 sworn peace officers. 
Administration: 

a. 	 Approve a 3 % perfonnance wage increase for Administrator Minke effective 
January 1, 2014. 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners Page 2 	 July 16,2013 



Health & Human Services 
a. 	 Approve the appointment of Russ Baron to previous Fiscal Supervisor position 

(C43) at previous rate of $29.05IPfrMx, contingent upon County Board's public 
recognition of Russ Baron's service to the County as Interim HHS Director. 

h. Approve the back-fill of a Child Support Officer position. 
Other items are for informational purposes only. 

3. Final Payment - Midwest Contracting, LLC. 
Approve final payment to Midwest Contracting, LLC in the amount of $14, 1 03.92 for 
Contract #1203 related to: SAP 058-598-025, located 1.0 mile south of CSAH 11 on 
CR 120 over Mud Creek and authorize County Administrator to sign Certificate of Final 
Contract Acceptance. 

4. 	 Award Bid for Contract #1303 
Award bid for Contract #1303 to lowest responsible bidder as determined by the County 
Engineer for the following: 
CP 058-167-002 Located on CR 167; between CSAH 61 and 1.25 miles East 
CP 058-052-002 Located on CSAH 52; between CSAH 40 and 0.25 miles East 
CP 058-061-004 Located on East Frontage Road 
SAP 058-640-013 Located on CSAH 40; between CSAH 46 and 2.5 miles South 
SAP 058-646-026 Located on CSAH 46; between CSAH 61 and 1-35 
SAP 058-651-005 Located on CSAH 51; between CSAH 46 and CSAH 10 
SAP 058-661-022 Located on CSAH 61; between So. County Line and So. Limits of Pine City 

5. 	 East Central Solid Waste Commission - Household Hazard Waste Programs 
Approve the contract between Pine County and East Central Solid Waste Commission 
regarding the Household Hazardous Waste Programs and authorize Board Chair, County 
Administrator and County Attorney to sign. This contract has been reviewed by the 
county attorney. 

6. 	 Second Quarter Financial Update 

7. 	 Commissioner Updates 

8. 	 Other 

9. 	 Upcoming Meetings 
a. 	 Technology Meeting, Tuesday, July 16,2013, 9:00 a.m., Commissioner 

Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
b. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, July 16, 2013, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
c. 	 Pine County Health and Human Services Meetings, Tuesday, July 16,2013, 

to commence after Pine County Board Meeting, Boardroom, Pine County 
Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

July 16, 2013Pine County Board o/Commissioners Page 3 



d. 	 Committee of the Whole - Budget Committee Meeting, Tuesday, July 16, 
2013, commencing after HHS Board Meeting, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

e. 	 NLX meeting, Wednesday, July 24, 2013, 9:30 a.m., Boardroom, Courthouse, 
Pine City, Minnesota. 

f. 	 Budget Committee Meeting w/department heads, Tuesday, July 30,2013, 
9:00 a.nl., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

g. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, August 6,2013, 1:00 p.m., Public 
Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

10. Adjourn 

July 16,2013Pine County Board ofCommissioners Page 4 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, July 2, 2013, 1:00 p.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 1 :00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch Pangert Steve 
Chaffee, and Curt Rossow. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. Dave Ostenson stated his opposition to the NLX. Eldon 
Schrnedeke requested to be placed on the agenda to discuss Schrnedeke Lane in Wilma Township. 

Chair Hallan requested the following revisions to the Consent and Regular Agenda: 
Consent: 

Correction #5B: Sr. Property Appraiser salary correction 
Add #6: New Hire: Benjamin Wiener, Veteran Services Officer 

Regular: 
Add 4B: Eldon Schrnedeke - Schrnedeke Lane 

Upcoming Meetings: 
Change in date of Technology Committee Meeting 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the Minutes of the June 18,2013 board meeting and Summary 
for publication. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the 2013 Board of Equalization meeting June 
17,2013. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. Chair Hallan thanked everyone 
involved with the Board of Equalization hearing for their hard work. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Board Meeting - May 13,2013 
Pine County Health & Human Services Advisory Committee - June 5, 2013 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - June, 2013 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner 
Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be 
removed and added to the regular agenda. 

Page I ofSJuly 2. 2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 



1. 	 .June, 2013 Disbursements 
Approve Disbursements Journal Report, June 1,2013 - June 30, 2013. 

2. 	 Temporary Liquor License 
Approve Temporary 3.2 Liquor License for SOKOL Camp; subject to approval of the Pine 
County Sheriff, Pine County Attorney and the corresponding township board. 

3. 	 Premises Permit and Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity 
Approve Application for Premises Permit and Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity for the Pine 
City Youth Hockey to conduct Minnesota lav.ful gambling at the Pine City Country Club, 10413 
Golf Course Road SW, Pine City (Pine City Twp). 

4. 	 Training 
Approve IT Supervisor Lisa Blowers to attend the MN County IT Leaders Association annual 
conference, July 16-18,2013, Walker. Registration and hotel paid by MNCITLA. 

5. 	 Promotion 
A. 	Approve the promotion ofNikki Wiener from Child Support Officer to Social Worker 

effective July 10,2013, $19.83/hr., C42 pay grade. 
B. 	 Approve the promotion of Jennifer Mansavage from Property Appraiser to Sr. Property 

Appraiser, $23.04/hr., proposed B32 pay grade. 

6. 	 New Hire 
Approve the conditional hiring of Veteran Services Officer Benjamin Wiener, effective July 16, 
2013, $48,776 per year, grade C42, FLSA exempt. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Health & Human Services Director 

Chair Hallan introduced and welcomed Health & Human Services Director Patrick Bruflat. 

2. 	 Facilities Committee 
The Facilities Committee met June 18, 2013 and made the following recommendations: 
A. 	 Tuck POinting 

Approve the change in completion date of tuck pointing of the Pine Government Center by 
KARR Tuck Pointing to no later than July, 2014. 

Commissioner PangerI stated KARR Tuck Pointing could not guarantee tuck pointing of 
the Government Center in 2013, stating the project will be completed no later than July, 
2014. 

Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to allow KARR Tuck Pointing an extension for completion of 
the tuck pointing of the Pine Government Center to no later than July, 2014. Second by 
Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

B. 	 Hinckley Highwav Shop 
Approve the transfer of the Hinckley highway shop property to the City of Hinckley with the 
stipulation that the property be used for a public purpose and that Hinckley continue to allow 
the recycling sheds remain on the property. 

July 2. 2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 	 Page:2 of5 



Commissioner Pangerl stated the highway building in Hinckley is not being used by the 
county and the space would be used by the City of Hinckley for parking. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow for the transfer of the Hinckley highway building and real 
property to the City of Hinckley conditioned that the property be used for a public purpose and 
the recycling sheds remain on the property. Second by Commissioner Panger\. Motion carried 
4-0. 

C. 	 Energy Wheel 
Approve contract award to Thermotech Enterprises for replacement of Thermowheel, not to 
exceed $37,708. 

Commissioner Pangerl stated the HV AC energy wheel is the air exchanger at the courthouse 
and is necessary for heating and cooling. The current energy wheel is not functioning and 
needs to be replaced. Pangerl stated vendor Thermotech offers a 10-year warranty on the 
replacement wheel; Commissioner Chaffee questioned if any recovery was possible from the 
original vendor, Pangerl stated this was being looked into. Commissioner Rossow stated 
money for this project is available in the county building fund. Pangerl thanked Maintenance 
Supervisor Kevin Newman for his hard work in ensuring specifications were met from 
vendors. 

Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to award the contract to Thermotech Enterprises for 
replacement of the Thermowheel, not to exceed $37,708. Second by Commissioner Rossow. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

3. 	 Pine County Liquor Ordinance 
Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer stated discussion regarding a formal liquor ordinance was 
held at the Committee ofthe Whole meeting on June 4, 2013. Clemmer stated she has contacted 
surrounding counties, and cities, within Pine County, as to current licensing requirements. 
Policies varied from no formal policy to no delinquent real estate taxes, no late payment of taxes, 
and no outstanding water or sewer accounts. Chair Hallan inquired as to delinquent taxes which 
included assessments as part of the delinquency. Clemmer stated that the delinquent special 
assessments are considered delinquent taxes. Commissioner Pangerl stated he would like a 
grace period provision within the Ordinance. Clemmer stated she believes applications should 
be submitted no later than 30 days prior to expiration, with the inclusion of a $100 late fee 
provision in the Ordinance. Clemmer stated she would like an effective date of2014. 

MOTION by Commissioner Chaffee to allow the Auditor-Treasurer and County Attorney to (1) 
proceed with a formal liquor ordinance, (2) provide a draft ordinance to the board for review and 
discussion and (3) set a date for a public hearing. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

4. 	 First Aid Training Contract 
Pine County Sheriff Robin Cole provided an overview of first aid training necessary for staff of 
the sheriffs office. Cole stated that most employees are Emergency Medical Responder status, 
with a few Emergency Medical Technicians. Cole stated his office purchases approximately 10 
training manuals every two years and these manuals are kept in-house and circulated throughout 
employees taking the training. 

July 2.2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 	 Page 3 of5 



Motion by Commissioner Panger} to approve the contract with Pine Technical College to 
provide first aid training for staff of the Pine County Sheriffs Office from January, 2014 through 
December, 2019. Cost of instruction: $500 per EMT -initial student; $300 per EMR-initial 
student; $50 per EMT-refresher student; $50 per EMR-refresher student. (Increase in cost of 
textbooks/workbooks may cause prices to increase). Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

4B. Eldon Schmedeke - Schmedeke Lane 
Eldon Schmedke addressed the board regarding the maintenance, material used, and completion 
of Schmedeke Lane in Wilma Township. 

5. 	 Commissioner Updates 
A. 	 Commissioner Rossow inquired of County Administrator Minke regarding the current open 

enrollment for long-term and short-term disability. 

B. 	 Performance Appraisals (for Administrator Minke) are to be completed by all 

Commissioners and provided to Chair Hallan. 


6. 	 Other 
Inquiry was made of Sheriff Cole regarding in-squad defibulators. Cole stated that pads and 
batteries are replaced every year. 

7. 	 Upcoming Meetings 
a. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, July 2, 2013,1:00 p.m., Public Health 

Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 
b. 	 Personnel Committee Meeting, Tuesday, July 9,2013,9:00 a.m., Commissioner 

Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
c. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, July 16,2013, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Pine 

County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
d. 	 Pine County Health and Human Services Meetings, Tuesday, July 16,2013, to 

commence after Pine County Board Meeting, Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, 
Pine City, Minnesota. 

e. 	 Committee of the Whole - Budget Committee Meeting, Tuesday, July 16,2013, 
commencing after HHS Board Meeting, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

f. 	 Technology Meeting, Tuesday, July 23, 2013,9:00 a.m., Commissioner Conference 
Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

g. 	 NLX meeting, Wednesday, July 24, 2013, 9:30 a.m., Boardroom, Courthouse, Pine 
City, Minnesota. 

h. 	 Budget Committee Meeting w/department heads, Tuesday, July 30,2013,9:00 a.m., 
Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

8. 	 Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 1 :56 p.m. The 
next regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for July 16,2013 at 10:00 a.m. at the 
Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

David J. Minke, Administrator Stephen M. Hallan, Chair 
Clerk to County Board Board of Commissioners 

July 2. 2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 	 Page 4 of 4 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesdav, July 2, 2013,1:00 p.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 1 :00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch Pangerl, Steve 
Chaffee, and Curt Rossow. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. Dave Ostenson stated his opposition to the NLX. Eldon 
Schmedeke requested to be placed on the agenda to discuss Schmedeke Lane in Wilma Township. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the Minutes of the June 18, 2013 board meeting and Summary 
for publication. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the 2013 Board of Equalization meeting - June 
17,2013. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Board Meeting May 13,2013 
Pine County Health & Human Services Advisory Committee - June 5,2013 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report June, 2013 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner 
Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Approve Disbursements Journal Report, June L 2013 - June 30,2013. 

Approve Temporary 3.2 Liquor License for SOKOL Camp; subject to approval of the Pine 
County Sheriff, Pine County Attorney and the corresponding township board. 

Approve Application for Premises Permit and Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity for the Pine 
City Youth Hockey to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling at the Pine City Country Club, 10413 
Golf Course Road SW, Pine City. 

Approve IT Supervisor Lisa Blowers to attend the MN County IT Leaders Association annual 
conference. 

July 2. 2013 Summary of Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 of3 



---------------

Approve the promotion of Nikki Wiener from Child Support Officer to Social Worker effective 
July 10,2013, $19.83/hr., C42 pay grade. 

Approve the promotion of Jennifer Mansavage from Property Appraiser to Sr. Property 
Appraiser, $23.04/hr., proposed B32 pay grade. 

Approve the conditional hiring of Veteran Services Officer Benjamin Wiener, effective July 16, 
2013, $48,776 per year, grade C42, FLSA exempt. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
Chair Hallan introduced and welcomed Health & Human Services Director Patrick Bruflat. 

The Facilities Committee met June 18,2013 and made the following recommendations: 
A. Tuck Pointing 

Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to allow KARR Tuck Pointing an extension for 
completion of the tuck pointing of the Pine Government Center to no later than July, 2014. 
Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

B. Hincklev Highwav Shop 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow for the transfer of the Hinckley highway building and real 
property to the City of Hinckley conditioned that the property be used for a public purpose 
and that the recycling sheds remain on the property. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

C Energv Wheel 
Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to award the contract to Thermotech Enterprises for 
replacement of the Thermowheel, not to exceed $37,708. Second by Commissioner Rossow. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to allow the Auditor-Treasurer and County Attorney to (1) 
proceed with a formal liquor ordinance, (2) provide a draft ordinance to the board for review and 
discussion, and (3) set a date for a public hearing. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion 
carri ed 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to approve the contract with Pine Technical College to 
provide first aid training for staff of the Pine County Sheriffs Office from January, 2014 through 
December, 2019. Cost of instruction: $500 per EMT -initial student; $300 per EMR-initial 
student; $50 per EMT -refresher student; $50 per EMR-refresher student. Second by 
Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 1 :56 p.m. The 
next regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for July 16, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. at the 
Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

David J. Minke, Administrator Stephen M. Hallan, Chair 
Clerk to County Board Board of Commissioners 

July 2. 2013 Summary of Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 of3 



The full text of the board's minutes are available at the county administrator's office and the 
county's website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies can also be requested from the administrator's 
office. 

.Iuly 2. 2013 Summary of Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3 01'3 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us


PINE COUNTY HRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Office 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 

p~nehra@ecenet.com 

Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

The regular meeting of the Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors was 
held on May 22, 2013, at the Finlayson Manor. Commissioners of the HRA present were 
Board Chair Dorothy Stockamp, Cheri Drilling, and Jan Oak. Staff members present 
were Executive Director Janice Gustafson and Resident Manager Susan Blake. Resident 
Manager Evelyn Yocum was absent. Finlayson Manor resident Franklin Lewis and 
HRA Board guest Robert Althoff were present. 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 2:00 P.M. by Board Chair D. Stockamp. 

2. 	 The minutes from April 24, 2013, were reviewed by the Board members. A 
motion was made by J. Oak and was seconded by C. Drilling to accept the 
minutes. Motion carried: Yeas 3, Nays O. 

3. 	 Robert Althoff, Althoff and Nordquist, LLC, presented to the Board members 
the Pine County HRA audited financial statements for the year ended December 
31, 2012. He reported it was a very good audit and he did not have to make any 
audit adjustments to the financial statements. A motion was made by Board 
Chair D. Stockamp and was seconded by C. Drilling to accept the audited 
financial statements as presented and to thank J. Gustafson for ajob well done. 
Motion carried: Yeas 3, Nays O. 

4. 	 The monthly financial statements and the investment report were presented by J. 
Gustafson. A motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp and was 
seconded by C. Drilling to approve the financial statements and the investment 
report. Motion carried: Yeas 3, Nays O. 

5. 	 Executive Director's Report. The written Executive Director's report was 
reviewed by Board members. 

6. 	 Old Business. 

a) 	 Vacancies. As ofthis date, there are two vacancies at the Finlayson 
Manor; however, paperwork is being processed on a prospective resident 
for one of these units. There are two vacancies at the Sandstone Manor 

mailto:p~nehra@ecenet.com


and paperwork is being processed on prospective residents for both of 
these units. 

b) Finlayson Manor Resident Issues. D. Dronen and J. Gustafson met 
separately with two Finlayson Manor residents and discussed with them 
the multiple complaints the HRA has received from other residents 
regarding their interactions with them. Both of these residents agreed to 
cooperate in the goal in having a peaceful environment at the Finlayson 
Manor. 

7. 	 New Business. Board Chair D. Stockamp addressed the Board members 
expressing the grief felt by everyone at the loss of Board member Dean Dronen. 
The Board has two vacancies to fill now and will go into closed session to 
discuss possible new members. 

8. 	 Resident Managers' Reports. 

a) 	 Finlayson Manor. S. Blake informed the Board members about a former 
resident who recently passed away. She added she was currently 
planning a pot luck and bingo party for the residents. 

b) 	 Sandstone Manor. E. Yocum was not available but in her absence J. 
Gustafson presented her report. Everything is going well and residents 
are enjoying their social times together in the community room. 

9. 	 Resident Comments/Questions. Franklin Lewis reported "everything is going 
good". 

10. The Board members went into closed session at 2:55 P.M. and back into open 
session at 3:24 P.M. 

11. A motion was made by C. Drilling and was seconded by J. Oak to adjourn the 
meeting at 3:25 P.M. Motion carried: Yeas 3, Nays O. 

12. The next HRA Board meeting is scheduled for June 26, 20l3, at the Sandstone 
Manor. 

(\t).V'-'.L-'- 1:.. Ca~~Q-c-(~_.J 
--"'"I) • C' 

Dorothy Stockamp Janice S. Gustafson 
HRA Board Chair Executive Director 

Ii"t:T0~~f'.J 

2 




PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


.lui\' 16.2013 

A uditor/Treasurt'r 

Itt'Ul for Uistu'ision: 

suppc,ning 



Tf{LASURER'S CASH TRIAL BALANC[ COtvlPt.R150N 

June 2(112 .hme 2:013 
~UND BALANCE Bl"U\NC[ 

1·· GENERAL 2 .95 1,944,263.0:) 

12· H&HS 1.958,216,29 1,4Dti.587.17 

13 - ROAD & BRIDGE 47 
1,463,743.3922 . LAND 

TOTAL (mel non-maJor funds) S }3,671,395, 19 $ 1C,100.54 

http:1C,100.54
http:1,463,743.39
http:4Dti.587.17


***** Pine County ***** oI ... \llIYl 
Iini 13 9,28AM TRFAStIRER'S CASH TRIAL BALANCE .\-; of nfi .:0 I 

tWTf'l1! 

1mID 

r~'n~TA1 ~f'\ j utili 

7,417,3117 17 

It. ,I 75',17]14 ;; rg 7]r~ 


r'i<;hm~' mcnl' 49R.1;!;O Ol ~,i'31 f::l 

!';)1.1" ,:j; [,7LlllO,g4 4,~17fiA!3] r,q, 

"Imo,d Lm1'k', 4,497813,1f, ",79', SPR 

hma Tot<l1 . , , , , ,1,I'\RO, :)C,rl.S5 'i:n 17,1 I I'Ht?r,:U}fl 

". tj".ll:h IIBIII,!!! i'::', 42(1 Is L~H nl~JP rl,f:;dtHt'ni!qf'~ 

22f):>;(J4(J 10 

~ 'ij iI " 1 Ml02R 'H ~')Gt; }()(~,fr~ 

,n ,BcHI ,1 ~:; .5-17 ", 
II,'! 1 OJ 1, B<:'~ 9.:1 

:~'(J9 ...tD '} ,0:4 ~~;4 us. 
n"pt Tfltai , 2.J 2 i2 .?H fj·H~J~J· 143(fJ ] 

1: !z '-)1'1'\1\ ,131.J H!m~ 1,01 nO; 

7,a2,f;OS 3:> .~ 

~{! +plP~~ 7fl f!f'.'1 (,,3 917J~86. I 

'9.Q:;.() ,~? 1·1~.11 q II 
,'fl'>C!11 ;1 1 ,'-1.11(", ~1)\f;.2q·, 

127 Ita 71 R(l;l, q ',(di'! 

Jn1!~ 8H;; 0'185', 1.11<1,:;(12. :> 

tl!!P\ Total", , , , , :',{~l99'i,38 ?8 !.c;r,~ III 1,(ln.l 

1:2 I;>;l~!h ) 1iJn'U~i "+t!'p. j'. ('\ 440 1 hildn'n~ I' fl.t" 

00 

p!~pt J01111 ' . , 0(1 fJO n 

):: ll":ilth Hilrtl,l!l \"1'11' 4Rl "111!lJlmlll f l+'ill'h II 18,! 

2911. 46f:i 4\1 
9.H'1iH.23 J?:2 J;()~;j, G 1 

t 'lsl;:H '<'\!Wfll lGU17 lrj:),f)44,6:~ 


I'd\ ,,,11 R 1. WD. 7'l·' ~2~,R19 7" 


t"unLl1 :? !,(),8:}f) H~" ?sq.~;(n 


..10 II! IinClIH inl \\ "\I'm" 

http:9.H'1iH.23
http:1)\f;.2q


***** Pine County \ [fnl ***** B 
7/9/13 U 2BM." TREASURER'S CASn TRIAL RALANCF, .\~ol o{ii,2nu 

Drpl 'jO!,'Il ",,_ 

IfHId I '~tal ' , _ 

11 ,~;J 1\" i'llml 

l(~--(';·ipl So 

! )~"hlir"wnH~nt ~ 

3;>·11!)"U)l 

Flmd loml 

1ntrw' 

14 I :11' It !\1:mHf'Hilf!:" 1''-11111'111 

!flI;Fh;lI!t1t,,~ 

hmdl l)till -  , , 

11,tIM, Hl 

,)0,\\ iii" l;.h(1l. 1\1" IUIlll 

'1!'I~ 

.I' .mll:'! ~'nl- i· " 

rnndl')li\! , 

39,8,t70B 

21 I";(\I! r"H 1'/ PT(qt'~ unJ 

:,ti,?4 1 ,In 

Fund -I otllJ ' 

!,'II<1 \! m.w"I\l·'ll1 Illtld 

1,174 '.i 

P,~\T{,n 

t1";f, 

;>". JA 1f,Afi 

24,} ,1 ~76 

01 u.nl 7 

75,,~21 ~H 

141,29270 

H. ',Hn :, 
JlI)';; 8.1 UI4 

II', 

11 'i,4·1 

n Of) 

(100 

O.~JO 

(IOU 

l)lX' 

~2 '1~:UH3 

] lA :~5 

{} "fiR 11 

(op, I i)',111 10 I It 

lJ!.l 
QFU BAH

{lnR,,~ f 3 ~~~ 

PH'I , or,1In 
lGO,~? 

1Jin,fitl",~:U-

8~)' 8:Ul; f.) 

?,1 1 135 

12 I 8<1 

1 1 fl,! 

l ,1:1 

:1(;, Sf-;~~ 67 

9f:,~; 1 

~qA?f; 

QQ,1Z!;]O 

,1r:;>,n c,flAO 

1 Il'H t;n 
S'i,t'2H 13 

ltd f Illandal '" ",,·ms 

(mll"l)! 

3S,?,r,).J 

1.'lU(J'.aI11 

7,,1'17 ;>'-1,' " I 

11 g f,Ul '1 

R 7r~, 7~. 

t 



***** Pine County ***** ot. \ 111\ 1 
7 13 9:2RAM TRL\SURER'S CASH TRIAL BALANCE \s of Of; :)\! II ~ 

Cmn'l!i 

I !I fl"'" 231 (,,11 'SP 


Fund InIal 19f:;. ;~8~. 5~) 1 t 4 .t(;::!J!'l<g 


;!4 irnh"i:'.[H t,' J''l!'d 

(UJO 


Fund 'I (Illtl , ' o (l() () f)(1 
 0110 

( li!;~Jh; \' 440 (!!',Irin '" I)!L,Il"r.'ll',,· 3' 1,".1 

:33,924 /(i 


}<~. , "'1 tq >.:; n 7fi" Or) 


;'c,'.hq""<,,, nwnt t .,. 000 :1.!1, 1 '" 


hlln.!.! I f) (Jr, 


P!'pr Tota! . nF'.1 ?M 


hmd lntlll 0,(1'1} fH~' q4q <'4 

1'~l c· I, t:ntid {~U~l 

(1 (IO 


Fund T~,td .. ' on non I")n 


f ,if' J qqJ~! 11 

oeo 

hmd IotZl,1 ' Don 111'\(\ 


F, ~ \IT''C( 1 Fnnd I 

61,H/:14.~) 1 


!PH~'rL~l ~'Hinf's :I / I fl OB ~,3(9 31 


fund '1 nlll! , ] 'l J8,00 tj 

! . .llUnn H:~d~~pd .\llHu f nt\ 

J).(tfJB 

0.00 I? 1 ',T.l):)" 

( '1110 IiIJ;OH!d I ,>, sl ('IT!". 



~ 1"'l!C!!tnrn***** Pine COUIlty ***** U ., ......M.I.,' ""tn"L\lll\l 
7/9/13 928AM TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL BA.LANCE \sol i1(i',~Oll 

FUl1d T(1I!11 . 

BGGfl ,28 

B Er;O;?fl 

:In FqP',htf~ f II!!:! 

fuml lOla! 

115'.<,1 n 
O/)q 

:JH ;1 ~ -; \ 1 hi! V, lill I'; 

~11( n~', 

1, 'ilin I ti'ri,'" 

rund Tnhd 

S4U.G t:l 

70Q I 

7~"!9 1 

00 

Ifl 

1~ 

1ft ! 'I Iqd ~:jj P"ljHh 

"b·.lf!d·lnj·Ht·~ 

f(QPP1;4J 

lund Il)t~l. 

() (Ie 

1 147 ;; f, 

1197·.~9B 

41 , ! 1r;' !1, '!Hi', 

II'1J[n,d t I,'rl('<. 

hmdlolfl! . 

fi.? 1,Ed::iq 
6<;;' 1','1O[,h 

f1:~~) f .. O w 

;-f, I. In,; I , I 

'Wi'; 

[ ~I ~ I~\!r <:'Ptn~'r:;t ~~ 
ip!! 

hmdlNlIJ 

}I tl'Or 

17.1 7"(' 

!'t?G.49 

ZO~3."2 '~E~ . 

1',.11 Fi8 

!X 1~ 1)1 

I<HI ( 'f', Int'~ ( u; !!p; \ j nn;~ 

YlU 
n 

/.8G2.('1 

Cmn'nl 

f~~~9.31 

111 

BI:t).~f30,r;·~ 

1,11(l' 

'1,1·1 ;"; C~~!;!"'1,G9n.04 

f, :1 ~1, on-f'l. tV') "" 

'lQ1,lQg 

r:.5.8 ? CJq ;: S!; H.,~;'~8~ ,"1't') 

F/7 

1 

1",1Zt:L 1 ::S 

1 f,14.~·;l/1.H 

44. '>10 iB 

1 '!O~r,P R 1 ~,H·1 1"1 

(l1p~ ! .'010 IlHqltaH'd lilliUlcj;J! .;!I'!1l'i 



***** Pille County ***** t \HI\J 1."'\ 

113 928M.1l RfR'S ('ASH TRIAL BALANCE \s 01 (H.' _'01 \ j, 

H~'ginlling CmH'lit 

?U109,G9 
hI', 9,!i8 n ;,}B ¢~)1l 

t -lii-.htH';t'rrlf'tP~ 1(1,.41)3 5 .1.s O(t~J, 

f"nm;lI 11 11'1.', noo :J 

Fund [ Ol;li , ... , en :n ,1,1 I·j 1 1q.~'Vi 

81 r,1\"~; \nd f\'U;11 fli'~ 

l~ 1 :r9 

Uilldl I. nlll'"' 

e~l2,·i~lf 

lili 191 

3242G::. H "~.f!q,n 

luntil r,(~1 ~;3n 57·, '{ ?7 

84 ! ?h~ ;' ; '·;,k ! "I • ." \ Iw 

1?,;81 
{"!P~~ fU 1GOO 1,1 

"bur~-,Iqft"n rI.; .1) 1 net 

i('Wll~ll n t~ (~f) , ~f} 1 

fundi nt,,} i,'1q~~,{~n 1 !':> 1 l' i ql 

8'1 f I ~~ !1" i I dll'f1p *n-~ \t!pn'. \ l'm:d flO! r~i-·q· '<1"P.tf IOl·'n~d! 

Hi) 

411]1; rl 1':\2,,1 "1 

P'~)! t.; J8,W r,Of.· 

rnllrn>~l n!fi$~~ ,~5 57 ,~-¢;r;~, no-
I,"; ]f,r: ~') ,,! ~"i t)jI,'pt Total, .. :~ 1 11) 

hwd'I\'I,,1 ~1r~7n,lb' H11 <;c! 

f r:nd", 1~,J1C. 8(,0 {; 


ql"i" 3 <15-1 en ~ 1<;8BO)4 


~ !,t··.btu 8,:,.8';1 2BG ;;'-, ?() ;)1; l(\:;r,A~,' 


"',l~ 2~1:) {)11 21 ~ I}~~ 

1, ,<;; 11 1 I',"i'l. 1 I.' 

Lturn;,~j ('n~n('\'-:: c~.on .'1":1J~ !:1t'l 

'1'1.11 . rt3S.r:~91 .~4 ?3.Q 1 ,:t,4 H'I ron 1·'·~1 

c~ t/(ll(] f inawial '.,"Ipln" 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTJON 


AuditorlTreasurer 


[:\um:llcd TillH;· . (".'1_ 'i 

I {i \lIn ~\1 ill 



---

Abatement Form .:; 5l90) 

APPLICATJON FOR ABATEMENT .. GENERAL FORM 
(M.S. 315.192) 

DATE: 
For Taxes Levied In: 

And Payable In: 
---

Please Prrnt Or Type 

Applicants Name. 
Applicant's SSN: 
Telephone (Home) 
Telephone (Work) 

DeSCqptlOn Of Property: Property ID or Parcel Number 
Street Address 
T ownship/Crty 
School Distnct 

Legal Description· 
It x 

ASSESSOR'S ESTIMATED MARKET VA.LUE: 


Land_~__ Structures Tota: 

13 

A.ppllcants Request 

Applicant's Signature: -----'....--.,~ 

\lOTE Ivltnnesota Statutes 19S8 Se:::hofl 6el9 41 "V'Jhoever :1'1 any statement ora! or written wh,cn (s 
0' authOrized by law to be {y any tal( or assessment 

nrentlo!1aliy makes any statement as to metena! 'TIatter wh:n the maker of the s~atement Knows IS 
nay be sentenced. unless ott-18MIS€: prol/~deo by taw to Imnns:;:m'Tlen1 for not mort:' thar one year or to 
~"'\irn"''''' of a fIne of 'lot more than 000 o~ both' 

,A,batementCenerai-Nc U."",j >::15 P:;re 



of Revenue Abatement Form 4 (Rev 5l gC 

APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT ~ GENERAL FORM 
(M<S.375.'92} 

DATE: For Taxes Levied In: ---::;;;...;;;..:....::::
And Payable I:n: - ........~ 


Abatement '# _.:....:;;_~_.:.......::::-
Please Print Or Type 

Applicants Name 
Applicant's SSN. 
Telephone (Home) 
Telephone (Work) 
Descnptlon Of Property' Property ID or Parcel Number 

Street Address: 
Townsllip!Gity. 
School District 

Legal Description' H "';, 

MARKET VALUE: ASSESSOR'S 
I 

~,trucures _........;;..__
S t 

Applicants Statement of Facts 

Applicants Request 

Applicant's Signature. ~J....,..-~~--.---~--

NOTE Mt'1neso:a StatJ!es 1988. Section 609 41 "Whoever any statement ora! or written wt'Hch IS 
'sqUlre(l Dr authorIZed law to be made as a baSiS ImpOSIng or any' tElX or assessrnent. 
:ntentlonafly makes any statement as to material matter WhiCh the maker ot the statement knows IS false 
'\lay be sentenced, lmless otllerwlse by law to Impnsonment tor no: more than one year or to 
:laymen: of a fine not more than $3 DOC Of OClth . 

A:;atementGenerai-No LMV xis Pine 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


A uditor/T rcasu rer 

F<>!imated TiUlL:. 

;0 \Hn. 

Regular 

hem Cor Di~t'ussion: 

'-.upj)L,n D'l,:.:umen!S: ;,\ttacned ....~on(: 
-~---i 



APPUCATfON FOR ABATEMENT - GENERAL FORM 
(M.S. 3751 

For Taxes Leviec In. 
Ane Payable In 

Please Pnnt Or TYP(l 

-----:c-----------~'~.~.'~"---~-~----~~-------~~--

---------_._--_._,,-_._---------------,
ASSESSOR'S ESTIMATED MARKET VALUE: 

...; 

) 



APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT· GENERAL FORM 
cM_S 3151 

DATE: For Taxes Lev!ed In: 

And Payable In '~~-"-~ 

Please Print Or Type 

MARKE-:- VALUE: 



PINE COt:NT)' REQUEST FOR 

BOARD ACTI OJ'l\ 

Board DiiHc: 

Regular Agenda July 1 2013 
I:stimatcd 

!5 Min. 

30 Mm. 45 r.1111. hour 

AUDITOR 
Date 

Item for Discussion: (one fom! 

Approve Resolution for Repurchase Tax Forfeited 
contract Bushi,. A1oghul. tH'O parcels 

Uoard Action Requested: (AIt'l~h additional pag<:s if needl..'d.1 

Approve ReS()/ulion 

Supporting [)(lCLlments: Attached NOHt:' 



Form Ne 528 - ~sOlullon of COlJnt~' Board Auttlonzmg RepurC1lU!;' Of r <Ii: F onelted Land 

RESOLUTION ~o \3-al 

WHEREAS. Bashir A Moghul, the former owner, has made and filed an 

application with the County Auditor for the repurchase of the hereinafter described 

parae I of tax forfeited land, in accordance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 

1945, Section 282.241, asamanded, which land is situated in the County of Pine, 

Minnesota, and described as follows, to-wit 


Southwest Quarter ofthe Northeast Quarter (SW1/4 of NE1J4) and Southeast Quarter 
of the Northwest Quarter (SE1/4 of NW1/4), Sect.ion Sf): (6), Township Thirty-nine (39), 
Range Twenty (20) including an easement 2 rods in width over existing driveway 
located on the NE1/4 of NW1/4 & NW1/4 of NE1/4. Parcel #08,0079.000 

and 

Northeast Quartar of the Northwest Quarter (NE1/4 of NW1/4) and the Northwest 
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (NW1/4 of NE1/4), Section Six (6), Township Thirty
nine (39), Range Twenty (20) Subject to an easement two rods in width over the 
existfng driveway for the purposes of ingres,s and egress to SE11 of NW1/4 and SW1/4 
of NE1/4 Parcel 08,0080.000 

and WHEREAS, said applicant has submitted the required application for repurchase to 
the Pine County Auditor: 

and 

and WHEREAS, this Board is of the opinion that said application should be granted for 
such reasons, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the application of Bashir A Moghul, 
for the repurchase of the above described parcel of tax forfeited land be and the same 
lS hereby granted and the County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to permit 
such repurchase according to the prOVisions of Minnesota Statutes 1945, Section 
282.241, as amended. 

Dated a1 Pine City, Minnesota, this 16th day in July, 2013. 

Attest Chairman, Board of County Commissioners 
Pine County, Minnesota 

County Auditor 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


,-'Requested Board Date: (Consent Aa= ..], IFlease Circle) 

July 16, 2013 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

i 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 
Department Requesting Action: 

! Assessor -:z/JOjL?,D~g;:ad Signature DateI 

Ad:nowledge and apprm'e trial-period promotion o/Edward l"tfelzarkfrom Environmental Technician 
to Sr. Environmental Technician/Zoning Administrator. Position is proposed to be a B31 pay grade 
(linion approval pending); pay rate $23. 66/hr. , e.f+ec.+,\jt!. -.AJi..", 1\1 1 .,).0\ 3, 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
I Acknowledge and approve 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Req uested Board Date: 

July 16, 2013 

Department requesting action: 

Sheriff 

Consent Agenda (Please choose) 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 
____ IOMin. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

The Pine County Sheriff requests the Pine County Board to approve the hiring of 
the following full time Deputies, effective 7-28-2013, at the stated pay rate. 

Leah Schmidt, step three $21. 75, seniority 7-28-2013-A 
Brian Butier, step one $19.68, seniority 7-28-2013-B 
Thomas Nygard, step one $19.68, seniority 7-28-2013-C 
Casey Freund, step one $19.68, seniority 7-28-2013-0 

These positions bring the total number of sworn employees to 32, as authorized 
by the Pine County Board of Commissioners. 

Request the Board approve these new employees. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



- -
PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: ~nsent Agen~ease Circlej 

July 16,2013 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

At the July 2, 2013 board meeting, the board approved the start date for Veteran Services Officer, Ben 

Wiener (C42) for July 16,2013. Ben is not able to start his position until July 30, 2013 due to a 

previous commitment. 


Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 

Approve start date change of Veteran Services Officer. Ben Wiener from July 16,2013 to July 30, 

2013. 


Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

Julvl1.2013 
~ 

( Regular Agenda 
r--,....... =.: 

(Please Circle) /:,s Hlle: 
5 Min. 10 Min. 15 Min. 

Time neeaca 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

I 

Department Requesting Action: 
Administration 

-
Department Head Signature Date 

Ilene started her PERA Phased Retirement Option February 1,2013. After six months, Ilene has 
decided to fully retire July 31, 2013. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Accept retirement of Office Manager Ilene Haavisto, effective July 31,2013. 

Supporting Documents: 



PINE COUNTY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Minutes 


July 9, 2013 

9:00 a.m. - Commissioner's Conference Room 


Pine County Courthouse 

Pine City, MN 


Members: 	 Commissioner Chaffee 
Commissioner Rossow 

County Administrator David Minke, HR and Payroll Specialist Matt Christenson, HHS Director 
Patrick Brunat, Fiscal Supervisor Russ Baron, Sheriff Robin Cole 

1. 	 Commissioner Chaffee called the meeting to order at 9:00am. 

2. 	 Agenda was approved. 

3. 	 Minutes from June 11,2013 Personnel meeting were approved 

4. 	 Sheriff 
a. 	 Sheriff Cole presented information on potential school resource contract and current 

contracts in place. Discussion was held over potential school resource options and 
staffing concerns for the PCSO. Sheriff Cole expressed the importance of hiring the 
correct Deputies to carry out the school resource contract:;). - Motion by Commissioner 
Rossow to recommend a half time School Resource Officer contract with East Central 
School District, contingent upon County Board and East Central School Board approval. 
Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

b. 	 Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to recommend acknowledgement and approval of the 
resignation of Deputy Sheriff Daniel Adams effective July 3, 2013. Commissioner 
Rossow seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

c. 	 Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to recommend back-fill of vacated position to 
maintain authorized strength of 32 sworn peace officers for approval. Commissioner 
Rossow seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

d. 	 Sherriff Cole presented information on the hiring process of 4 incoming PCSO Deputies. 

5. 	 Administrator 

a. 	 Review market analysis for IT Supervisor position. HR and Payroll Specialist Matt 

Christenson shared information on market analysis of neighboring and comparable 

counties IT Supervisor/Director positions. County Administrator David Minke shared 

information on history of IT Supervisor position. Discussion was held on future 



budgeting of IT Supervisor position. County Administrator David Minke will review IT 

Supervisor salary range and will bring recommendation to a future Personnel meeting. 

b. 	 Review County Administrator, David Minke's performance evaluations. Reviews were 

positive from both Commissioners Rossow and Chaffee. Administrator Minke shared 

future opportunities he saw for the County in regards to personnel, budgeting, training 

and cross functionality of departments. Administrator Minke also shared 2013 

accomplishments thus far and current status. Motion by Commissioner Rossow to 

recommend a 3% wage increase for Administrator Minke, effective January 1, 2014, in 

the 2014 budget for approvaL Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motioned carried 2-0. 

a. 	 Motion by Commissioner Rossow to recommend appointment of Russ Baron to previous 

Fiscal Supervisor position (C43) at previous rate of $29.05/PfrMx for approval, 

contingent upon County Board's public recognition of Russ Baron's service to the 

County as Interim HHS Director. Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

b. 	 Motion by Commissioner Rossow to recommend approval to backfill (1) Child Support 

Officer position. Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

7. 	 Other 

8. 	 Meeting adjourned at 10:51 a.m. 

Personnel Committee Minutes 
July 9, 2013 
Pg. 2 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 1Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

July 16,2013 

Department Requesting Action: 

Pine County Public Works 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Contract #1203 Final Payment 

SAP 058-598-025 Located 1.0 mile South of CSAH 110n CR 120 over Mud Creek 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 
Approve final payment to Midwest Contracting, LLC in the amount of $14, 103.92 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 

I 



Pay Req.lest Page I of6 

r~,. PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY 
405 Airport Road NE\ ~I: Pine City, MN 55063 

Project SAP 058-598-025 - Culvert #58J28 and Approach Grading '* ¢'J"": 	 Final Pay Request No.2 

Contractor: 	 Midwest Contracting, LLC 
2948-271st Avenue 
Marshall, MN 56258 

Contract Amounts 
Original Contract 
Contract Changes 
Revised Contract 

Work Certified To Date 
Base Bid Items 
Change Orders 
Backsheets 
Supplemental Agreements 
Work Orders 
Material On Hand 
Total 

$225,380.00 
$6,01 

$225,386.01 

$227,512.56 
$0.00 
$6.01 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$227,518.57 

Contract No. 1203 
Vendor No. 3826 
For Period: 9/14/2012 - 6/13/2013 
Warrant # Date ~___~ 

Funds Encumbered 
Original $225,380.00 
Additional $0.00 
Total $225,380.00 

Work Certified Work Certified Less Amount Less Previous Amount Paid Total Amount 
This Request To Date Retained Payments This Request Paid To Date 

SAP 058·598·025 $2,871.57 $227,518.57 $0.00 $213,414.65 $14,103.92 $227,518.57 
Percent Retained: 0% 

Amount Paid This Final Pay Request $14,103.92 
. - "

I hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed, 

that the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed 


in accordance with, and pursuant to, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher. 

Approved By.,Midwest COQtracting, LLCAPpro;;ited y /l / _ 

i !cu.~\. (C ~-----
Qunty/City/Project Engineer 

{C (1'7/)3 JUNE 21, 2013 
Date I 1-----;7 Date 

http:225,380.00
http:225,380.00
http:227,518.57
http:227,512.56
http:225,386.01
http:225,380.00


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

July 16,2013 

Department Requesting Action: 

Pine County Public Works 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

~"'--~-':~"---~---'-"""n, 

\..Regular A o-enda 
---~ Estimated Time: 	 (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 

45 Min. 1 hour 

· Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Contract #1303 
CP 058-167-002 Located on CR 167; between CSAH 61 and 1.25 miles East 
CP 058-052-002 Located on CSAH 52; between CSAH 40 and 0.25 miles East 
CP 058-061-004 Located 011 East Frontage Road 
SAP 058-640-013 Located 011 CSAH 40; between CSAH 46 and 2.5 miles SoU! 
SAP 058-646-026 Located on CSAH 46; between CSAH 61 and J-35 
SAP 058-651-005 Located on CSAH 51; between CSAH 46 and CSAH 10 
SAP 058-661-022 Located on CSAH 61; between S. Co. Line and S. Limits of 

Pine City 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Award to the lowest responsible bidder as determined by the County Engineer 


Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

July 16, 2013 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: 

Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 
Department Requesting Action: 

Assessor 

Consider approving and signing contract between Pine County and East Central Solid Waste 
Commission in regards to the regional and local Household Hazardous Waste Programs. ECSrVC 
operates a regional program on behalfo.lthe 5-collnties and also receivesfimdingfrom MPCA that is 
passed to the county for our local program. This contract outlines both programs and assures the 
fimdingfor the local program will be passed to us through December 31, 2017. 

John Car/son, County Attorney has revieH'ed the contract. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Approve and Sign Contract 

Supporting Document~tta~one 



Contract between 

East Central Solid Waste Commission (SO) and Pine County (CO) 


for the Operation of a Household Hazardous Waste Management Program 


RECITALS 


1. The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency is required by Minn. Stat. §115A.96 to establish 
a statewide program to manage household hazardous wastes (HHW). 

2. Minn. Stat. § 115A.96, subdivision 3, provides that the statewide program may be 
provided directly by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) or by contract with public 
or private entities. 

3. The Sponsoring Organization has established a contract with the MPCA. The Co
Sponsoring Organization wishes to participate in the statewide household hazardous waste 
program in order to further the goals of protecting the environment and the public health as 
articulated in the Waste Management Act and the Co-Sponsoring Organization's Solid Waste 
Plan 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the East 
Central Solid Waste Commission (Sponsoring Organization) and Pine County (Co-Sponsoring 
Organization) enter into the following Contract: 

1. PARTIES 

The parties to this Contract are: 


1.1. 	 The Sponsoring Organization, the East Central Solid Waste Commission (hereinafter 
"SO"). 

1.2. 	 Co-Sponsoring Organization, Pine County (hereinafter "COif). 

Page 1 



INTRODUCTION 
This is a Contract between the SO and CO describing the terms under which a Local Program 
and a Regional Program shall be established and operated according to guidelines and 
procedures established by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) and all other laws, 
rules, and regulations. The Local Program shall be funded within the limitations and conditions 
of this Contract. 

2. DEFINITIONS 

Terms as used in this Contract shall have the following meanings: 


2.1. Authorized Facility or Authorized Facilities. A facility or facilities authorized by the 
MPCA to store, blend, treat, reclaim, recycle, incinerate or dispose of Program 
Waste in accordance with the MPCA/SO Contract. 

2.2. Authorized Transporter or Authorized Transporters. A transporter or transporters 
authorized by the MPCA to transport Program Wastes to Authorized Facilities in 
accordance with Section 4.4.3. of the MPCA/SO Contract. 

2.3. Co-Sponsoring Organization ("CO"). The political subdivision or other entity listed in 
Section 1.2 of this Contract. 

2.4. Event Collection. A method intended to collect Program Waste from eligible persons 
and to educate participants on proper Household Hazardous Waste management. 
An Event Collection involves a site temporarily designed and set up to safely and 
efficiently collect and package waste for disposal or exchange. 

2.5. Hazardous Waste. Waste as defined in Minnesota Statutes, Section 116.06, 
subdivision 11. 

2.6. Household. A single detached dwelling unit or a single unit of a multiple dwelling 
unit and appurtenant structures. 

2.7. Household Hazardous Waste (HHW). Waste as defined in Minnesota Statutes, 
Section 11SA.96, subdivision l(b). 

2.8. Local Program (Local Household Hazardous Waste Management Program). The 
household hazardous waste program operated by a CO. 

2.9. Local Service Area. The area within which the CO provides a Local Program, which 
shall be as the statutory boundaries of the County. 

2.10. Management Facility. One or more permanent, temporary, mobile, satellite, or 
event collection sites that accept Program Waste for collection, management and 
storage. A Management Facility may be publicly or privately owned and/or 

operated. 

Page 2 



2.11. 	 MPCA/SO Contract. The Contract between the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
and the Sponsoring Organization for the Operation of a Household Hazardous Waste 
Management Program for the period ending December 31,2017, 

2.12. 	 Program Wastes. Wastes generated within the Local Service Area which may be 
accepted at a Management Facility. These wastes shall include Household 
Hazardous Wastes, and may include Other Program Wastes' and/or VSQG wastes. 

2.13. 	 Operations Manual. The manual developed in accordance with the MPCA/SO 
Contract, which provides gUidance and procedures for establishing and operating 
the Local and the Regional Programs. 

2.14. 	 Other Program Wastes. Wastes, other than HHW and VSQG Waste, which are 
managed separately from solid waste and which the CO desires to accept at a 
Management Facility and commingle with HHW pursuant to Section 60fthis 
Contract. 

2.15. 	 Agreements and Reciprocal Use Agreements. Agreements entered into by the SO 
allowing use of a Regional Management Facility for Program Waste generated 
outside the Regional Service Area,. Such Agreements shall provide the terms and 
conditions of the use of the Management Facilities, including any fees charged. 

2.16. 	 Regional Management Facility (Regional Household Hazardous Management 
Facility). The portion of the Regional Program that consists of one or more 
Management Facilities operated by the SO, whether directly or by Contract. 

2.17. 	 Regional Program (Regional Household Hazardous Waste Management Program). 
The household hazardous waste program serving the Regional Service Area, which 
can include the following: (1) a household hazardous waste education and waste 
reduction program; and (2) a Management Facility or facilities; and (3) the Local 
Programs. Any or all components of the Regional Program may be provided by the 
SO directly or by the cas through the Local Programs within the Regional Service 
Area. 

2.18. 	 Regional Service Area. The area within which the SO provides a Regional Program as 
defined in Section 3.15 of the MPCA/SO Contract. 

2.19. 	 Sponsoring Organization (SO). The political subdivision or other entity listed in 
Section 1.1. of this Contract. 

2.20. 	 State Contractor. The primary and/or secondary contractor that provide goods and 
services in accordance with the terms of the State of Minnesota Hazardous Waste 
Management Contract administered by the Minnesota Department of 

Administration. 

Page 3 



2.21. 	 State Contractor Services. Hazardous waste management services which are 
performed for Local Program and/or Regional Program activities and made available 
by the MPCA through its contracts with hazardous waste management firms, 
Hazardous waste management services include supplying materials, receiving and 
sorting Program Waste, packaging, repackaging, consulting, training, sampling, 
analysis, treatment, transportation, storage, recycling, processing and disposal. 

2.22. 	 State Hazardous Waste Rules. The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency Rules, 
Chapters 7045 and 7001, as applicable. 

2.23. 	 VSQG or Very Small Quantity Generator. A Hazardous Waste generator who is 
classified as a VSQG in accordance with Minn. Rules pt. 7045.0206, and who has not 
lost VSQG status due to quantity of generation or overaccumulation (see Minn. 
Rules pt. 7045.0206, subp. 6, item B concerning quantity of generation; and Minn. 
Rules pt 7045.0192, subp. 5, item H, concerning overaccumulation). In determining 
whether a person has VSQG status, the provisions of Minn. Rules pts. 7045.0206 and 
7045.0292, subp. 5, item H shall govern. However, the following narrative is 
provided as an aid to understanding the portions of this Contract relating to VSQGs. 
A generator who, in a calendar month, generates the following quantities or less has 
VSQG status: 100 kilograms of hazardous waste; or one kilogram of acute hazardous 
waste; or 100 kilograms of any residue or contaminated soil, water or other debris 
resulting from the cleanup of a spill of any acute hazardous waste. Exceeding these 
quantities results in loss of VSQG status. VSQG status is also lost if the generator 
accumulates on-site more than 1,000 kilograms of hazardous waste. A VSQG who 
has lost VSQG status due to quantity of generation must satisfy the criteria in Minn. 
Rules pt. 7045.0206, subp. 6 to regain VSQG status. 

3. GENERAL HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS 

3.1. 	 Goal. The goal of the Regional Program is to provide environmentally sound and 
safe management options for Program Wastes and to encourage, to the extent 
feasible, reuse, recycling or safe home disposal of Program Wastes. 

3.2. 	 Regional Program Requirements. The SO agrees to establish and operate a Regional 
Program in accordance with the conditions and requirements set forth in this 
Contract and all applicable statutes, rules, and regulations. In addition the SO shall 
operate the Regional Program according to the terms of the I\IIPCA/SO Contract and 

the Operations Manual. 

3.3. 	 Annual Reporting. In addition to any other reports required under other 
agreements, the CO shall submit to the SO annual report information by March 10f 
each year. The report shall include Local Program information related to the 
operational, financial and educational aspects of the CO's HHW Program. 

Page 4 



3.4. 	 Record Keeping. The CO shall maintain records concerning the Local Program in 
accordance with the IVIPCA/SO Contract and the Operations Manual and make such 
records accessible to the SO and the MPCA. The CO shall have available for 
inspection for a minimum of three (3) years following expiration or cancellation of 
this Contract, complete and accurate records of the work funded by state funds 
disbursed under this Contract, including personnel time sheets, data and quality 
control information. Upon receipt of a request from the state's authorized agent, 
the CO shall, in addition, retain the records for such longer period as requested 
during the time of any administrative, judicial, or other proceeding for which the 
records may be needed. The retention period shall continue until the administrative, 
judicial, or other proceeding for which the records may be needed is finally 
completed or until the state's authorized agent notifies the contractor in writing that 
the records need no longer be kept. 

4. EDUCATION AND WASTE REDUCTION PROGRAM 

4.1. 	 Education and Waste Reduction Program. An education and waste reduction 
program could be provided in accordance with the Solid Waste Management Plan 
for the Local Service Area, the MPCA/SO Contract, the Operations Manual and this 
Contract. The purpose of the program is to assist and inform the public concerning 
the proper management, identification and reduction of Program Wastes. The 
education program could include the following elements: 

4.1.1. 	 Public Information. The education and waste reduction program could 
promote identification and proper management of Program Wastes and 
methods of waste reduction, utilizing local media, public presentations, 
classroom education, solid waste haulers, retailers or other avenues the CO 
and the SO deem appropriate. 

4.1.1.1. 	 Duties for Public Information. SO will ensure that materials and 
activities developed by the MPCA and SO will be made available to 
the entire Regional Program. 

4.1.2. 	 Promotional Materials. Promotional materials shall be provided for the 
Local Service Area which describe Management Facility operational 
information, including: location; collection dates and hours; wastes 
accepted; and local contact numbers. 

4.1.2.1. 	 Allocation of Duties for Promotional Materials. 

SO Duties: 
Ensure that materials and activities developed by the MPCA and SO 
will be made available to the entire Regional Program. 

Sample Public Education Materials. The CO may request from the MPCA, 
or may obtain from the SO, sample public education materials which the 

Page 5 



CO can adapt for distribution, including: press releases; newspaper 
articles; mailing inserts; public service announcement scripts; brochures; 
and fact sheets. 

5. 	 Operation of Management Facilities. 

5.1. 	 Waste Acceptance and Management. Management Facilities shall be operated to 
accept and manage Program Wastes by SO in accordance with all applicable rules, 
regulations, standards, permit requirements and the Operations Manual. If a 
Management Facility is privately owned or operated, the private owner or operator 
shall be required to meet the conditions and requirements set forth in the 
Operations Manual. 

6. FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENTS 

The SO is responsible for fulfilling its reporting and financial obligations to the CO and to the 
MPCA in accordance with the MPCA/SO Contract and the MPCA Regional HHW Program 
Sponsoring Organization Grant Contract. 

A CO is responsible for fulfilling reporting to its SO as agreed to by the parties. 

7. 	 GENERAL CONDITIONS 

7.1. 	Legal Authority. This Contract is made under the County authority of Minn. Stat. §§ 
375.21,473.801 through 473.834 and 471.59 and Minn. Stat. Ch. 400. 

7.2. Authorized Representative and Administrator. The 50's authorized representative for 
administering this Contract is its Executive Director. The CO's authorized representative 
for administering this Contract is the Solid Waste Administrator or his/her designee. 
Each party agrees to notify the other party in writing if their authorized agent is 
changed. 

7.3. 	Interpretation of Contract. This Contract and all statutes and rules cited herein shall be 
interpreted pursuant to the laws of the State of Minnesota. 

7.4. Term of Contract. This Contract shall be effective upon such date as it is fully executed 
and shall remain in effect until December 31,2017, unless earlier terminated as 
provided herein. It is the intent of the parties that termination or expiration of this 
Contract shall not relieve the parties of the obligations assumed under this Contract 
that occur after termination or expiration, including without limitation, the obligations 
to properly close the Management Facility or Facilities, to pay costs incurred during the 
term ofthis Contract and to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the other party 
pursuant to Section 2.2 of the MPCA/SO. 

7.5. Cancellation. This Contract may be canceled by the SO or the CO with or without cause 
in writing given not less than sixty (60) days before the effective date of the 

Page 6 



cancellation. If this Contract is canceled, the financial arrangements outlined in Sections 
8.0 will prevail for all expenses incurred prior to the effective date of the cancellation, 
and the CO shall repay to the SO within sixty (60) days after cancellation all unspent or 
improperly spent funds. 

7.6. Funding. In the unlikely event that there are insufficient funds appropriated by the 
Legislature to allow the MPCA to perform each of its duties and obligations under this 
Contract, the MPCA shall use its best efforts to obtain an increased appropriation from 
the Minnesota Legislature in sufficient amounts to allow it to fulfill said duties and 
obligations. 

7.7. 	 Assignment. The parties shall neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations 

under this Contract without the prior consent of the other party. 


7.8. Compliance with Laws. All acts performed by the parties under this Contract shall be 

performed in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local laws. 


7.9. Dispute Resolution. In the event of noncompliance with the terms of this Contract or a 
dispute arising under this Contract, the CO and SO agree to attempt to resolve said 
noncompliance or dispute by the process set forth in Attachment B. 

7.10. Affirmative Action. Both parties shall comply with the affirmative action provision of. 
Minn. Stat. § 363.073 and any applicable rules promulgated thereunder. 

7.11. Amendments. Any amendments to this Contract shall be in writing and shall be 

executed by both parties. 

7.12. Liability. 	It is the intent of the parties that any liability which may arise as a result of 
activities contemplated by this Contract be governed according to the following 

provisions: 

7.12.1. Liability to third persons. The parties intend that any claims or causes of action 
by third persons are subject to the limitations upon liability provided by law. 
Further, nothing in this Contract is intended to create a cause of action with 
respect to any third person, except for rights granted to Co-Sponsoring Counties 

as third party beneficiaries ofthis section 8.12. 

7.12.2. Liability between the SO and the CO. The parties agree that they each will be 
responsible for their own acts and the results thereof and shall not be 
responsible for the acts of the other party and the results thereof. The SO 
therefore agrees that it is responsible for itself, its agents, employees, or 
contractors for any injury to persons or property resulting in any manner from 
the conduct of its own operations, and operations of its agents, employees or 
contractors. The SO shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the CO and their 
employees, agents and elected officials from all liability, obligations, claims, 

Page 7 



demands, loss, costs and expense, including reasonable attorneys and other 
professional fees, resulting from the acts of the SO, its agents, employees or 
contractors, or obligations assumed by the SO in this Contract. For purposes of 
this paragraph, the CO, the MPCA and the State Contractor shall not be 
considered to be agents, employees or contractors of the SO. 

The CO agrees that it is responsible for itself, its agents, employees, or 
contractors for any injury to persons or property resulting in any manner from 
the conduct of its own operations, and operations of its agents; employees or 
contractors. The CO shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the SO and the 
MPCA and their employees, agents and elected officials from all liability, 
obligations, claims, demands, loss, costs and expense, including reasonable 
attorneys and other professional fees, resulting from the acts of the CO, its 
agents, employees or contractors, or obligations assumed by the CO in this 
Contract. For purposes of this paragraph, the SO, the MPCA and the State 
Contractor shall not be considered to be agents, employees or contractors of the 
CO. 

Additionally, the parties intend that the CO shall be considered a third party 
beneficiary of the obligation of the MPCA to defend, indemnify and hold 
harmless the SO and the CO, as a third party beneficiary of the MPCA/SO 
Contract, and their employees, agents, elected officials from all liability, 
obligations, claims, demands, loss, costs and expense, including reasonable 
attorneys and other professional fees, related to or resulting in any manner from 
the transportation, management or disposal of Program Waste occurring at the 
time the Program Waste comes into the possession of the State Contractor or an 
MPCA authorized transporter and, any time thereafter, including without 
limitation the Resources Conservation and Recovery Act, the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, Compensation and liability Act and the Minnesota 
Environmental Response and liability Act, all as amended from time to time, or 
any other environmental protection or toxic waste or hazardous substance 
handling, treatment, storage or disposal laws, statutes, ordinances, rules or 
regulations. 

The parties acknowledge that the MPCA shall provide legal counsel for defense 
of claims asserted against the CO and the SO if those claims are indemnified by 
the MPCA under the applicable section ofthe contract between the MPCA and 
the SO and/or any CO. In its sole discretion, the MPCA may choose to provide 
legal representation through common counselor separate counsel. The CO 
agrees that: (1) it will not claim or assert that, based solely on common counsel's 
past or present representation of the CO, said counsel has a conflict of interest in 
performing legal services under this section; (2) it will not claim or assert that, 
based solely on common counsel's representation under the terms of this 
Contract, said counsel has a conflict of interest in connection with any 

Page 8 



representation of any other person or entity in a matter pending; and (3) in the 
event that any conflict develops in the representation of the CO under this 
section, the CO may consent to that common counsel's continued representation 
of the CO or the CO may retain, at the CO's sole expense, its own counsel for the 
defense of claims indemnified by the CO under this section, Nothing in this 
Section 8.12.2 is intended to act as a waiver or limitation of any law, as provided 
in Section 8.12.1 above. Further, nothing in this Section shall bar any legal 
remedies that one party may have against another for failure to fulfill its 
obligations pursuant to this Contract. 

7.12.3. No Waiver. Nothing in this Contract is intended to waive or limit the provisions 
ofthe Tort Claims Act, Minn. Stat, § 3.736, or Minn. Stat. § 466.02, or any other 
law, legislative or judicial, which limits governmental liability. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Contract, intending to be bound 

hereby: 

EAST CENTRAL SOLID WASTE COUNTY OF PINE 

COMMISSION 

By: __________________ By: ______________________ 

Title: _________________ Title: 

Date: ________________ Date: ________________ 

ATIEST: ATIEST: 

By: By: 

Title: Title: 

Date: Date: 

General Counsel: County Attorney: 

By: __________________ By: _____________________ 

Title: ______--_______Title: _______________ 

Date: ______________ Date: 

Page 9 



PINE COUNTY PINE COUNTY County Administrator 
MINNEsoTA 

David J. Minke 
Administrator's Office Commissioners 
635 Northridge Drive NW Steve Hallan - Dist. 1 
Suite 100 Mitch PangerJ Dist. 2 
Pine City, MN 55063 Steve Chaffee - Dist. 3 
1-800-450-7463 Ext. 1620 Curt Rossow Dist. 4 
Fax: 320-591-1628 Vacant - Dist. 5 

To: Pine County Commissioners 
From: David J. Minke, County Administrator 
Date July 16,2013 
Subject Second Quarter 2013 Financial Report 

Overall, at the half way point through the year, the budget is looking where it should be. 

Attached are two graphs that follow the same format as previous financial reports. As requested 
in April at the first quarter financial update, this second quarter report includes comparative 
expenditure information from 2012. 

Chart 1 shows the expenditures and revenue by major fund and all funds combined. The General 
Fund is showing 51 % spent. However, that number includes $185,000 for the flood buyouts. 
Factor that expenditure out and the General Fund is tracking right at 50%. 

Revenues are up substantially over last month as the first half property taxes have been collected. 

Chart 2 shows the general fund expenditures in the major (over $100,000) departments ofthe 
fund and includes the expenditures as of 6/30112 and 6/30113 so a year-to- year comparison can 
be made. 

Most departments are below 50%. IT is at 58%. Most of the computer purchases and 
professional service contracts are made early in the first half of the year. Most other line items 
are at or below 50%. 

The Recorders Office is at 63% as a result of expenses in the technology equipment fund and 
recorder compliance fund. The county also made two years of payments to Pictometry in 2013. 

The remaining departments are at or below 50%. For 1011 Government Buildings is at nearly 
70% spent. That high level was caused by the repair costs of water damage. Those costs were 
reimbursed by insurance. 

cc: Cathy Clemmer 



Chart 1 

June 30, 2013 Financial Update 

Expenditures & Revenues as a Percent by Major Fund & Combined 


60% 

SO%~I -~ 

40% -1--

Percent 30% \ 
Spent . %spent 

. %Rev 

20% 4----1 

10% +-

O% ~ 

Land TotalGeneral HHS Road & Bridge 

Fund 



Chart 2 

Major General Fund Departments 
Percent Spent as of June 302013 vs. 2012 

80% 

70% 

60% 

50% 

Percent Spent 40% 

30% 

20% 

10% 

0% 

~rb'> ?fo z~ § cs \?,~ '0<::
:.,.0,<:: q:-q; §

~.;:j <s,,,'Q :-0. ,? Q.~O~ 

~o~ 


~--------------------------------------_______J 

-¢- o~ q,~ rb o~ . ~¢o 
~ ~<::- ~~ ,," ~" ~..~:~" 
~ ",,0 <.,0 .,'?" "'1,;0 <0 

. ~'? .;:: 't-q; ~'? J-' 
~..... (:P 

~~ 

Department 

. 6/30/13 %spent . 6/30/12 % Spent I 


